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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070729-El 
Filename / Path: 070729.0R.04-22-08.1cb.doc 

Wednesday, May 07,2008 2:21 PM 

5/7/2008 2:18:00 PM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL OF TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S THREE 

PERFORMANCE GUARANTY AGREEMENTS 

Okay to issue tomorrow, May 8,2008 

Thank you. 

I faxed 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: Tlmolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, February 27,2008 353  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: z12712008 3:5i:oo Pm 
Docket Number: 070729-El 
Filename I Path: 070729.OR.021208.lcb.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING AGREEMENTS 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONIiI<S: 
L I S A  P O L A K  ED( iAR, C l l A i R M A N  
MATTHEW M. ( ' A I U E R  I1 

NANCY ARWNLIANO 

OFFICE 01: COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J.  M('MURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A.  SKOI' 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 20, 2007 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 070729-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of three performance guaranty 
agreements by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on December 17, 2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHlfMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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